
M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Catherine Carbone, Ed.D. - Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Sam Galloway, Ed.D. - Director of Human Resources

SUBJECT: Teacher Hiring Overview for School Year 2020 - 2021

New Hires for 2020-2021 SY

Female Male
12 2

Type of Certification
Initial 11
Professional 1
Provisional 4

Residence:
Town
Berlin 1
Bristol 3
Cheshire 1
Glastonbury 1
Meriden 1
Newington 1
Prospect 1
Southington 3
Watertown 1
West Hartford 1

Highest Degree Held:
 

Type of Degree
BA 9
BS 7
MA 4
MS 4
6th Year 1



Last First Bachelors Masters 6th Year Assignment

Carlson Christine CCSU
Gr. 6-8 Science @ CHMS

Dudek Caitlyn CCSU CCSU
Univ of NE 
– Maine

Gr. 8 ELA @ WB

Ensero Caitlin CCSU
Univ. of 
Bridgeport

Kindergarten @ ID

Ende Alexandria CCSU CCSU  
Gr. 4 @ WB

Hanson Alba UCONN Sacred Heart
Gr. 3 @ WB

Hoag Sarah UCONN UCONN
Gr. 5 @ STAFF

Maloney Riley Villanova
Gr. 7 SS @ GH

McCarthy Connor Univ. of RI CCSU
Gr 4 @ STAFF

Minnocci Gabriele UCONN and SCSU
Special Ed @ BCHS

Molnar Samantha UCONN
Special Ed @ EPH

Orcutt Britany SCSU & Plymouth Quinnipiac
Gr. 7 Math @ WB

Pezza Christopher UCONN UCONN

.5 Math Intervention @ 
NEMS

Tabak Nicole WCSU
.5 Music @ EPH

Torres Jessica CCSU CCSU
Kindergarten @ ID 


